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From: June Cowles [June.Cowles@apexnc.org]

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 9:36 AM

To: Donald Palmrose

Subject: RE: Harris Nuclear Powerplant application website
Don,

As a side note, | also had to laugh to myself about how the Meeting this week in Holly Springs was about the Scoping
Process for the Environmental Impact Statement and the majority of the people that spoke were business people and
anything they had to say had absolutely nothing to do with an Environmental Impact Statement.

Thanks
June Cowles

From: Donald Palmrose [mailto:Donald.Palmrose@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 4:26 PM

To: June Cowles

Cc: Bruce Olson

Subject: RE: Harris Nuclear Powerplant application website

June,
Thank you for the comments.

Information about making a scoping comment can be found in the top most document listed under the NRC
Documents section of the Harris website, namely " Notice of Intent to Prepare an Environmental Impact Statement
and Conduct Scoping Related to a Combined License for Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Units 2 and 3". The
specific instructions for submitting a scoping comment can be found on the 13th page out of 14 of the PDF file
(page 6 of the Enclosure to the letter addressed to Mr. Scarola). We did make a correction for the end of the
scoping period, so rather than July 18th as in this document, it is now July 25, 2008. The Federal Register
Notice that published the July 25th date for the end of the scoping comment period will be added to the Harris
website.

| will also see about incorporating your comments to improve the website.

Thank you again for your email,
Don Palmrose

Donald Palmrose, PhD

Sr. Project Manager

Environmental Projects Branch A

Division of Site and Environmental Reviews
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop T7-E30

Washington, DC 20555

301-415-3803

donald.palmrose@nrc.gov




From: June Cowles [mailto:June.Cowles@apexnc.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 3:50 PM

To: Donald Palmrose

Cc: HarrisCOLEIS Resource

Subject: Harris Nuclear Powerplant application website

Don,

Who do | need to talk to regarding the Harris application webpage?...... IT IS VERY CONFUSING! | can’t even find
where you make a Scoping Comment! The Public Meeting that was held this week wasn’t even on the schedule.

We have linked your website to the Town of Apex website for Public Information. Can you revise the webpage so the
PUBLIC can actually tell what is going on at this point in time (The scoping project phase). A simple description of what

the Scoping Project does and how to make a comment and the DEADLINE would be MOST helpful. Right on the First
Page....***This Project is NOW in the Environmental Scoping Process*** Explain what the
Scoping Process Includes, then add the How to make a comment and then the Comment
Deadline.

Please respond.
Thanks

June Cowles
Senior Planner
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